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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Manatee County Courthouse is a 25* x 35' braced post and 
beam structure with drop siding. The gable roof structure has a 
three bay facade composed of a three light panel door flanked by 
double one-over-one double hung sash windows in plain surrounds. An 
offset panel door is also located on the facade. The gable ends are 
two bay with metal casements.

The structure has been relocated four times and obviously 
altered at least that many times if not more. Physical research 
should reveal the original appearance with a good degree of accuracy
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Manatee County Courthouse is the oldest remaining county 
courthouse built explicitly for that purpose that has been identified 
to date in the state of Florida. It is an important physical remnant 
of the early settlement of Manatee County and of Manatee's (now 
Bradenton) role as the first seat of government in the county.

Manatee County was established January 9, 1855; three years later 
in April, 1858, the Board of County Commissioners appointed a committee 
to "advertise for proposals for a Courthouse and Jail" (Commission 
Minutes, Book 1, p. 3). In December of the same year the commission 
voted to accept plans for the courthouse which were submitted by 
Ezekiel Glazier and in January 1859 entered into a contract with 
Glazier to construct the courthouse (Commission Minutes, Book 1, 
PP- 4, 5; Florida Peninsula, January 1, 1859). Apparently after 
some conflict, on April 2, 1860, the commissioners reached a compromise 
with Glazier concerning the completion of the courthouse. He was 
required "to complete the house according to Contract, that is to say 
he [Glazier] shall furnish the number of benches specified in the bill, 
and put another coat of paint on the outside of the House" (Commission 
Minutes, Book 1, p. 8). Situated on Court House Square, this building 
served as the first permanent seat of county government until 1866 
when the county seat was moved to Pine Level. During its period of 
use as a courthouse the building was made available for use as a 
school (Commission Minutes, Book 1, p. 8).

In 1866 after the relocation of the county seat, the Board 
of Commissioners sold the courthouse in Manatee to the Methodist 
Church (Deed Book 2, p. 75). Apparently the building was moved a 
short distance north of its original location and remodeled on 
the interior for use as a church. In 1886-1887, the church constructed 
a new sanctuary and relocated the old courthouse to the east for use 
as a parsonage. In 1906 the structure was sold and moved north to 
be used as a private residence (Gates, p. 10; see enclosed maps).

In 1975 the courthouse building was moved to its present location. 
While the building has been relocated four times, it is important to 
understand that this building was the county's first seat of govern­ 
ment. For this reason, the building itself is invested with important 
historical associations which probably make it one of the most 
important historic sites in the county.
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John Jackson Plat of Block 13 
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Original Location of Courthouse l#<bO. Used as 
Church in this spot until l££6 or l£#7.

Moved to this location to be used as a parsonage 
until 1906.

Moved to "Pine Street Lot" belonging to heir of 
Josiah Gates 1906. Remained in this location 
until moved about two blocks south to Manatee 
Village Historical Park December 5, 1975.

Moved to Manatee Village Historical Park (not 
shown) to be restored to original design.
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